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Collins, Karen, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 1:46 PM
To: 'Patrick Padilla'; 'Goswick, Raven'
Subject: Recent Incident Closures

10/27/2020 
 
EOG‐Patrick Padilla 
 
Raven Goswick – NM Tech 
 
Hello, 
 
After significant review and assistance from Raven with NM Tech, the following information on site/Incident Closures in 
data base for particular incidents are note in listing below. 
 
 
 
Big Eddy Unit #079Y (30‐015‐23385) 
                
               NJMW1318449639 closed but never closed in database but is now closed  
Bilbrey AZW Fed #1 (30‐025‐27620) 
               1RP‐1039 (closed 9/26/2007) (nPAC0626347250) now closed in database 
                
               1RP‐3606 (nTO1510344256) (pTO1510344448) (4/11/2016) closed but never put in database but is now in 
database and closed. 
               1RP‐3669 (NKJ1516639322) (pKJ1516639709) (4/11/2016) closed in the database  
               1RP‐3834 (nKJ1524351515) (pKJ1524351686) (4/11/2016) closed in the database  
                
Cleary AKC Fed SWD #2 (30‐025‐31926) 
               1RP‐2877 (pGRL1233954101)  closed in database under incident #NBGB2028755827 
David Ross Fed SWD #1 (30‐015‐26629) 
               2RP‐546 (nKMW1101250493) (closure uploaded to BOX) closed in the database  
               (NMCS0110050964) closed in the database  
               (NMCS0125040311) no RP # but is closed under this incident number in data base 
               (NMCS0124840296) closed in database  
               (cKMW1101251418) nMCS0132050522 closed under this incident number in data base 
Jackson Fed SWD #1 (30‐025‐28242) 
               1RP‐3122 (7/18/14) (NTO1419945562) closed 7/18/14 (NTO 1417840742) closed 7/16/14 
              Both closed in the database 
 
Jester SWD #4 (30‐015‐35217) 
               2RP‐504 (?) no data just an incident number but is closed now in data base 

NKMW1035530578 (?)  is apparently tied to 2RP‐2348 but is now closed in data base 
2RP‐807 (nMLB1121358700) (8/1/11) closed in database 
2RP‐2318 (nHMP1414945835) (6/13/14) closed in database 
2RP‐2348 (nMLB1417059518) (6/19/14) closed in database 
2RP‐2610 (nAB1432352627) (11/18/14) closed in database 
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Kiwi SWD #8 (30‐025‐31889)  
               1RP‐912 (open) (nPAC0616536743) (9/26/07) closed in the database 
               1RP‐1119 (open) (nPAC0631746696) (9/26/07) closed in the database 
               1RP‐1133 (open) (nPAC0633352783) (9/26/07) closed in the database 
               1RP‐1154 (open) (nPAC0635352) (9/26/07) closed in the database 
               1RP‐3575 (open) (nTO1508257826) (3/23/15) closed in the database 
               NPAC0534831686 (?) closed in 2005 closed in the database no RP # 
Lotus SWD #2 (30‐025‐31694) 
               1RP‐1649 (NGRL0834548790) closed in the database 
               1RP‐1978 (fGL0834541989) (10/16/08) closed in the database 

1RP‐3710 (9/28/16) (NKJ1518233413) (open) closed in the database 
1RP‐3721 (open) (pTO1519056190) (nTO1519055552) (7/9/15) closed in the database 

Lotus SWD #1 (30‐025‐36004) 
               1RP‐3677 (open) (pKL1517027865) (nKJ1517026496) (closed 8/25/2020) closed in the database 
 
               Ohkay SWD #3 (30‐015‐35164) 
               2RP‐737 (open) (nKMW1110228909) (8/25/2020) closed in the database 
               2RP‐2244 (4/2/14) (nHMP1409234972) (4/2/14) closed in the database 
                
 
Union AJS Fed #1 (30‐025‐31412)  
                
               1RP‐2538 (10/25/12) (pGRL1020035210) New incident number created ‐  nBGB2028955511 ,was closed in 2012, 
is closed in data base under the new incident number 

1RP‐3563 (3/17/15) (pTO1507637458) (NTO1507637256) closed in the database 
1RP‐3568 (4/11/16) (pTO1507836537) (NTO1507836361) (NTO1507836825) the two N numbers are duplicates 

both are closed in data base 
 
 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) appreciates your efforts.  Please keep this communication, as no PAPER copy will 
follow.  If there are any questions please contact me via email. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bradford Billings 
EMNRD/OCD 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
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